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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: Shoreland Zone Possible Violations?

1 message

Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov>

Wed, Aug 23, 2017 at 3:06 PM

To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Ann - FYi
This is the two areas in question...

Jeff Tarling

City Arborist - City of Portland Maine
Parks, Recreation & Facilities Department
Forestry & Horticulture

212 Canco Road

Portland, ME. 04103

(207) 808-5446

jst@portlandmaine.gov

—————————— Forwarded message -------—---
From: Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 10:14 AM
Subject: Shoreland Zone Possible Violations?

To: Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>, Philip DiPierro <pd@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Christina -

| have noticed what looks like two possible Shoreland Zone violations
along the Fore River in the Stroudwater area.

The first one is at 11 Garrison Street Extension, property owned by James Ward,
considerable vegetation cleared down to the water line near where

the Stroudwater River meets the Fore River, see photo. All the tree

vegetation is still on site.

Across the river at 139 Fenway Street, property owned by Robert
Brooks & Michele Dorsey it looks like vegetation has been removed
and clearing or lawn being installed? It looks different then it did
last time | was there a year ago. It was hard to tell what this site
looked like before, but recall it was vegetated more then it is today,
so this one is more of an inspection visit.

Thanks -
Jeff

11 Garrison Street photo:

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=12ff7e0b78&jsver=NQ90xUauj60.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15e107ccaa313c40&siml=15e107ccaa313c40 1/3


tel:(207)%20808-5446
mailto:jst@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:jst@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:cstacey@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:pd@portlandmaine.gov

8/23/2017 City of Portland Mail - Fwd: Shoreland Zone Possible Violations?

11 Garrison St pic:

Google Earth

Jeff Tarling
City Arborist - City of Portland Maine
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